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April 23, 2008
BY COURIER & Email

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

25th Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Dear Ms. Walli

Re:  Union Gas Limited (“Union”)
Application Pursuant to the Affiliate Relationships Code (“ARC”)
For Approval for the Term of a Storage Contract with
Huron Tipperary Limited Partnership (“Tipperary”)
EB-2008-0049

Pursuant to the terms of the Notice of Application, the time for intervenors to make
submissions has now expired. Only two parties filed submissions with the Board, and neither
of them objected to Union’s application. Union therefore requests that the Board proceed
with a written a Hearing to consider the merits of its application for approval of the proposed
10 year contracts with Tipperary.

Yours very truly,

D

Mark A. Murray
Manager, Regulatory Projects
encl.

cc. Neil McKay, Manager, Facilities Applications
Zora Crojacki, Project Advisor
Janet Sakauye, Case Administrator
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